

Patrick F. Kennedy, PhD

Managing Director

Patrick F. Kennedy, a Managing Director of Torrey Partners and provides analysis, consultation, and opinions in business and dispute contexts including discovery assistance, causation analysis, feasibility analysis, damage quantification, and testimony in federal and state courts. Dr. Kennedy provides analysis and testimony in matters including, but not limited to, breach of contract, patent, copyright, trademark and trade secret misappropriation, construction defect, product liability, false advertising, fraud, antitrust and unfair competition, loss of earnings and support, employment disputes, and class actions including wage and hour matters.

Dr. Kennedy has experience in many industries including financial services, real estate, construction, hospitality, retail, gaming, healthcare, medical devices, pharmaceuticals, technology, software, telecommunications, manufacturing, maritime, transportation, insurance, entertainment, media and sports.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2011 to present	Torrey Partners	Managing Director
2006 to 2011	LECG	Managing Director (2008)
1996 to 2006	Mack Barclay, Inc.	Shareholder (1998)
1995 to 1996	International Securities Group, Inc.	Director of Economic Research
1992 to 1995	Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, Washington, D.C.	Economist

EDUCATION

Doctorate in Economics, Stanford University, 1992

Awarded Stanford University Fellowship, Bradley Foundation Dissertation Fellowship, and Outstanding Teaching Award.

Bachelor of Arts in Economics, University of California, San Diego, 1986

Summa Cum Laude. Recipient of various awards including UC Regents Scholarship, Muir College Valedictorian, Phi Beta Kappa, and the Seymour E. Harris Economics Award.

LICENSES AND PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

Registered Securities Representative and Registered Principal
(NASD Series 7, 24 and 63 – inactive)
American Economic Association
National Association for Business Economics
National Association for Forensic Economics
Licensing Executive Society

BOARD MEMBERSHIP

Torrey Pines Bank, Board Member
University of California San Diego, Economic Leadership Board Member